HERKIMER

CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO: All Staff
. s
FROM: Kathleen A. Carney, Superintendqni %~
Kristin Smith, HFA President ﬁ)%
DATE: May 9, 2025
RE: Fall Coaching Vacancies
Herkimer CSD:

The district is now accepting applications for the following 2025-2026 Fall Interscholastic Sports

coaching vacancies:

Fall Interscholastic Coaching*
Varsity Head Football Coach
Assistant Varsity Football (2)
Modified Head Foothall Coach
Modified Assistant Football
Girls Varsity Tennis

Girls Varsity Soccer

Girls Modified Soccer

Boys Varsity Soccer

Boys Modified Soccer

Varsity Cross Country
Assistant Cross Country
Varsity Cheerleading

Candidates must have twelve-hour standard
first-aid course with current CPR/AED
and the appropriate coaching certification.

* Based upon a sufficient number of schools participating to merit u season with sufficient student
participation to field a team

If you are interested in being considered a candidate for the above positions, please contact Cristi Paragi

by May 23, 2025.



